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DATE: August 3, 1999 

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications 

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 990715-TI 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

United Telecom, LLC d/b/a UTLC LLC Y 
Attached is proof of the company's authorization to transact business in Florida under 

this name by the Secretary of State. 

The corporate name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities 
and parties of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Peiia) 
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I certify from "" rtICOt'dI of tria amc:. that UNtTID TlL!COM, LLC doing 
bueNa 1ft JItaItda .. UTt..C U.C on June 1. 1-'. II • New YOItt ImIttd IIabIt1ly 
COIftl)MJ auIhorIad 10 nr.act bull,.. In the ..... at FIorIdI. quallftld an 
..... 1.1_ 

The cIouMnI numbIt of tdllmiIed IIebIty company II MIOOOOOOOIOe. 

I further __ I..rllld ""'1IbIIy company tau pilei" .... and ,*,aItr. 
dUe ..... oftIcI"""" D......S1, 1•• and ..... 11 .... 

I furNr ..,hit IIIcI limited UabUIy company hal not ~ • CeItIIIcam or 
WINra.... 


